Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Oni
U.S. Departrrent - & nly
5 Tranaportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification
igioiniinig
mink on

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

1. Alrcraft Make Cessna Model ~ T337H

Serial No. 33701848 Nationality and Registration Mark

N1356L

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certficate)

2. Owner A .
i IS970 Gieman SpRINES
FeaneLiv Mo
Morenvo (A, 92855

3. For FAA Use Only

;ifwrﬂ-ninesé requiremants and is q:pm\ndbnﬁ for

ihe above described aircraft subject conformity in-

7 -y

B

4. Unit Identification 5. Type

Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
v E

AIRFRAME

em 1above)

POWERPLANT S
PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer |

i
6. Conformity Statement
A Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Callaway Aviation Inc. U.S. Certificated Mectric ZYCR-969L
P O, 2767 Foreign Certificated Mechanic
501 W Meadow lane - > :
Big Bear City Ca. 92314 X | Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. Dd"f =
Date A Sﬂ?on%mofMOﬁzed Indijidual .
F = - P e e
06-06.0 /| pomasostpey L3 o
7. Approval for Return To Sémvice
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item_4 was-nspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
3 . t Speci
- skt Manufacturer Inspection Authorization | Oter (Spec ify)
poved by T n
FAA Designee X | Repair Station ng::d”a -mm%s,ﬁsﬁﬁ, )
jecti Certificate or ~ ignature of ized Indiyidy
Date of .ﬁpproval or Rejection Dgsig'gtfoﬂ’m , /,5 ' € 2
&-ll-o| ZYCR969L , A%'#% all
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
. compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N1356L Date 6-6-01
Cessna T337H
Ser# 33701848

Installed Union Aviation Hand control referencing STC SA 86050 for Cessna 172, STC SA 86150

for Cessna 177, and STC SA3347NM for Cessna 210F through 210N, T210L through T210N, P210N, and
Cessna 207, 207A,T207,and T207A

Controls adjusted by rebending arm PN C-1-1
Installed as per manufacture's instruetions.
Weight and balance, and equipmentyistamended for instajlation.

Thomas B. Callaway
Callaway Aviation Inc.
CRS ZYCR969L

. _ . e e

End

Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337  (12-88)
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Callaway Aviatien, Inc.
501 W. Meadow L.

. P.O. Box 2767
. ST ¢ Big Bear City, CA 923142767
2 oand USA

Instructions For Continued Airworthiness .

Aircraft Make: Cessna
Aircraft Model: T337# Skymaster.
Aircraft Ser: C-3370 1848

This ICA is to inform maintenance personal of a field approved major alteration on this aircraft. and
to aid in the service, repair and replacement of the alteration and it’s components. This checklist was
‘complied in accordance with FA:A order 8300.10 Appendix 4, Bulletin HBAW 98-18. Copies of this ICA
can be found with the corresponding form 337 in the aircraft records as well as the records on file with
the FAA and an entry in the aircraft’s airframe logbook.

« 1 ¢ t
The instructions are as follows:

1. Intro: This alteration provides installation of a rudder pedal hand control
2. Description: Rudder pedal attach bracket’s, brake actuation bracket’s, and bendable control handle
3. Operation: To control the aircraft using the rudder pedal hand control.
4. Servicing: Lubrication on hand control bearing every 100 Hrs. :
5. Maintenance: Hand control will be inspected for correct attachment and defective or worn
components every 100 Hrs.
6. Troubleshooting: Troubleshoot correct position of bendable handle.
7. Installation: Position hand control on rudder pedals. Secure the two bolts at the top of each rudder
. pedal.
8. Inspection access: N/A
9. Special inspection req’s. : N/A
10. Protective treatments: N/A
11. Special data: N/A
12. Special tools : N/A
13. Commuter aircraft : N/A
14. Overhaul periods: N/A
15. Airworthiness limitations: Maximum demonstrated cross-wind velocity is 12 knots.
16. Revisions: N/A
17. Assistance: Callaway Aviation Inc. T. Brad Callaway 909-585-4303
18. Record keeping: A copy of this ICA must be made available to all maintenance personnel and kept
with the aircraft’s permanent records along with the corresponding Form 337. .
The ICA is consindedred as part of the aircraft’s inspection and maintenance

requirements.

-

FAA CERTIFIED REPAIR STATION # ZYCR-969L |







e Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION T e
s . 3
s (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification
. Federal Aviation
Administration
i INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958)
1. Ai ft Make Model
s Cessna T337D
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
3371102 N2337
Mame (As shown on registration cedificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner
C.B. Farnsworth 1686 Marigold Way
Redding, Ca. 96003
3. For FAA Use Only
e dﬂ
lrworthiness requiremenis and is approved only for
'@ above described aircraft subject conformity in-
pection by a person guthorized in FAR 43.7.
325 ok ANAA O
4. Unit Identification o 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)- X
. POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement W
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Callaway Aviation Inc. U.S. Certificated Mechanic ZYCR-969L
P.0. 2767 Foreign Certificated Mechanic
501W Meadow lane g - :
Big Bear City Ca. 92314 X | Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer L
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of L of my knowledge
Date /",ngnafure of fnlel
06-068-01 \/4// # Thomas B.Callaway
7. Approval for Return 'I'o Servicy _
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
T -
. BY EE;ET:L'NS Widanis Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
: : . Person Appoved by Transpor
FAA Designee X Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Designalion No. Signature of Authorized Individual
ZYCR969L Thomas B.Callaway
FAA Form 337 (12-88)







NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

. 8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, aftach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N2337 Date 03-21-02
Cessna T337D
Ser# 3371102

Installed Union Aviation Hand control referencing STC SA 86050 for Cessna 172 , STC SA 86150
for Cessna 177, and STC SA3347NM for Cessna 210F through 210N, T210L through T210N, P210N, and
Cessna 207, 207A, T207 and T207A
Controls adjusted by rebending arm P/N C-1-1
Installed as per manufacture's instructions.

Weight and balance, and equipment list amended for installation

Thomas B. Callaway
Callaway Aviation Inc.

CRS ZYCR969L

. End

[X] Additional Sheets Are Attatched

Reproduced by Avantext, Inc *1.5.GP0:1994-568-012/0001%
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e Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
: MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION | =5 ‘:m oo
US Deportmeant " N
| orronsporionon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) S e estion
. Federal Aviation A
e 1004

Ly n .
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9,1FAH 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instruclions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49U S C 1421) Failure to report can resultin acivil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
1. Aircraft Cessna —- L=3310 -
’ Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
337-0932 USA N2632S

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cerlificate)

5. s Michael L. Smith P.0.Box 1711
' : Julia L. Smith Big Bear City, Ca. 92314

_I__:!_.__For FAA Use Only
The data described herein complies with applicabla

spection by a
)2/13/5
'Dafe
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make . Model Serial No. Repair Alleration
AIRFRAME s rrre (As described in ltem 1 above) X
. POWERPLANT
FROPELLER
Toos — SRR P DU N S— - -
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement ) ——
A. Agency's Name and Address 3. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No
Callaway Aviation, Inc. LS e ns M e
P.0;Box 2767 / 500 W.Meadow Lij—|fosignCanificated Machanic ZYCR-969L
Bi g Bear Ci ty Ca 92314 X | Centificated Repair Station
' B ' Manulacturer

D. lcentify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse ar attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the inlormation
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

5.- ature of Auﬁlh?lygrldu% S
12-13-94 Thenas B..Calldvay

- 7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursga_ni to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is A APPROVED 0O REJECTED
||FAA FIt. Standa - Other (Specily) - .
i |Inspector s Manulacturer Inspection Authorization 4
b ay ) — - 1l S
= FA Person Approved by Transporl
N Ogsignee X [RenairSiation Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certilicate or

Sugnature of AuthUuzm‘i_Ihdwldt;al
Designation No 4

5 &ﬁﬁyzg_iéaﬁ*
12-13-94 ZYCR-969L “Thomas B. Calldway

FAA Form:337 i1 sy

__________________J------IIlIlllII...........l.l.l..llllllll.llll







NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircrall record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations 10 assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

A. Description of Work Accomplished
(It more space is required, attach additronal sheets. Identily with aircrall nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Cessna 337C 12-13-94
N2632S

Installed refrencing Union Aviation Hand Control Approved by S.T.C.
SA 86050 for Cessna 172 and S.T.C. SA 86150 for Cessna 177 and Master
Eligibility List No. SA 3347NM Listing Cessna 210F through 210N,
T210L through T210N P210N and Cessna 207, T207, 207A, and T207A.

See additional paper work.

Controls modified by rebending arm P/N C-1-1.

Installed as per manufacturer's instructions. Weight and Balance and
equipment list amended this date.

Callaway Aviation, Inc.
FAA CRS ZYCR-969L

[ 1 Addihional Soveers Ace A haad

LS CPO YSEG (RR -
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i-‘ o . =St == Form Ap, | ed
(':.,,r Y i S - OMB No 2120-0520 i
MAJOR REPAII AND ALTERATION bt e
0l Airf P iant, Propeller, or Applianc For FAA Use Ouly —
..‘“mll”u ( it o Rl i 'I EHer: SAEPMal E) Office Identilication
Fadwral Avkst >
dsdmdndaim voaned y
—— ey = H] i T.)-"J"’__ b el ——e e
INSTHUC ! NS Pantortype all entries. See FAH 149 FAL 4 Appendix B and AL 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereol) 1o lﬂ;JWCllOﬁ?
and dis nolthistorm, This report is requiied b I|n{1)l| S C 1421 Fadure to report can resultina cvil penaity nolioexceed $1.000
tar cach vialaton (Section 901 Fedural Aviation ﬁu Lot 1954)
> iy l:hu T o ]m
Alrcrati Cessna . . j l—_*}t Y N
wernial No. Jet snahity and HLg:Strallon Mark
__337-p832 = !_m USA 263258 enaes o Rty W T
idame (As shown on registration « crtilicate) l' Aduress (As shown on ragistration coriilicate )
Silse Michael L. Smith l .0.Box 1711
Julia L. Sumith | llg Bear City, Ca. 92314
|
o T i ) T _-f'_l.l FAS |j‘-l_(\.* r”’ . D L T AT .

The data described harain compliag with appli able
airworthine<s: raquiramants ard s approvad o ly for
the: ubove describad sirorgfl subject egaformiry ine
spuchunt/ir 8 16 50N a{,ﬂnurued in FARAD Y.

/‘//)/J‘ (A Fe oo ey /j 7
Dale l‘\,pl 1::95;;7;1:;:_0:—.&: W i/f.uu 21 RALFSDO
«

4 Un.ll.‘-;--“"" 5. Type

Sernal No Repair Alteration

e . s
J {HFRAME e . fm\@\w

.;""a’[il'-:z",.ANJ

1OPELLER

PLIANCE -
fanulaciurer

6 Ci t;.nnl, Staienienl

AgeiiLy'. w and nuarehb Lorand of Agency C Culn cate Moo

! 1 5. Certificated Me:hame
| i x

Callay Auiation, Inc. — =
P.O.Be. 2767 / 500 W.Meadow Li j Coreiph Cedificaled hisihanic ZYCR-9b69L
Biy B¢ o City, Ca. 92314 o tethemedfeon s on

| Manulaciurer

lhe repair and/or alteration made o the umit{ s igentiliedinitein 4 al ove and described on the reverse or altachiments herelo

hiave | nade 1n accordance with the requirements ol Facl 43 of the U S, Federal Aviation Regulations and that the inlormation
fursh crein 15 lrue and correct 1o the Les! ul ny kinowledge
= = S e N S R : = s o e g

latlure of .a‘.ulm (..Zi’ Indivs |

e '.4’- i
ey S (;/,,‘

12-17% . 1 thomas B. llc’?n(alv

L _ 7 !.p;uuu i lor In Iurn_'lu Seivice T e .
‘Ulbuainl | Coauihiaaty given persots specilied Botow, e unib dentified inilem 4 was inspecled in the manner prescribed by the dl
h.‘lrun.u'if..: Fihe | oderal Aviation Adiirosteabion and s PCAPPROVED L} HEJ[C"II 0

. :“' h I:'lan“ards ‘Manuiur.!un-r Jll lnspechion Authoriz whion Ot [5966"’?}
e b e o l Peison Appaaved by T spon
hi signee ‘ X [Repair Station J (3Rada ﬁ' "f[}"l!lﬁl" s Group
ate ol F\,’J;_Ji—t.- '.'.:r-ih.'u'{.ri:m Cerlilu _|_I_I.;I' D m;;;)run. ol Aulhiong uﬁ Lﬂ 1|\.r|.jnal
Desgnation Ho p /g (& e

12-13-¢ ZYCR-9691. Thomas B. Calla

FAA Fourm 337 00 uny
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